



## Brendan Weingartner

Regional Consultant

Department  
Consultants

Tel: (702) 239-7924

Email:  
brendan.weingartner@youngonline.com

Locations  
Phoenix, AZ

### Biography

BRENDAN WEINGARTNER joined YOUNG & Associates in 2020. Brendan holds an Associates Degree in Liberal Arts from the College of Southern Nevada. Brendan began his construction career as a Union Laborer on a Native American casino in Connecticut. During Brendan's career he advanced from Safety Engineer, Project Engineer, Superintendent and then Project Manager. Brendan has worked in six (6) states across the United States putting into place over \$10B worth of construction from high rise condos, office buildings, mine, and casino's. In 2020 Brendan joined YOUNG & Associates to utilize his building experiences as a Building Consultant.

### Credentials

- MSHA Part 46
- OSHA 10, 30, & 510

### Professional Experience

- 2020 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2019 | Project Manager | Tynan Group
- 2016 - 2018 | Project Manager | YA Construction Services
- 2013 - 2015 | Senior Project Engineer | RYAN Companies
- 2011 - 2012 | Superintendent | Eichleay Engineers of California
- 2004 - 2011 | Safety & Project Engineer | Perini Building Company

### Education

- College of Southern Nevada | Las Vegas, Nevada  
Associates Degree - Liberal Arts